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Recommendation from Mayor T. M. Franklin Cownie to appoint Matthew McIver
to the Des Moines Music Commission, Seat 1 for a three-year term commencing
July 1, 2008 to expire July 1,2011.

Matthew W. McIver
3008 High Street
Des Moines, IA 50312

(515) 288-3672 (B)
(917) 405-2877 (H)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I. (i
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

BoardAppointmentscædmgov.org
Monday, April 19, 20101 :36 AM
mwmcivercægmail.com
Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Matthew

Middle Name: Weigel

Last Name: McIver

Prefix:

Address 1: 3008 High Street

City: Des Moines
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Address 2:

State: IA

Zip: 50312

Occupation: Aristic Director

Employment Duration: 2009-present
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Occupation Duration: 2007-present

Employer: The Des Moines Social Club

Business Address 1: 1408 Locust Street

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: IA

Business Zip: 50309

Business Phone: (515) 288-3672

Business Fax: () -
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Residence Phone: (917) 405-2877

Alternate Phone: (917) 405-2877

Birth Date: 9/17/1971

Des Moines Resident: No

Ward: Ward 1

Residency Duration: 2 yrs

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives: N/ A

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates: None for the City of Des Moines

List Current Affiliations: Metro Ars Allance Education Committee (2009-present) Downtown Chamber
Events Committee (2009-present) Ar School Working Group (2010) Afterschool Ar Pilot Task Force (2010)

Indicate other experiences or skils which wil contribute..: Member of Actors Equity Association, the

professional stage actors' union. Worked regionally and toured internationally. Extensive on-camera experience,
including commercials. TV and film. Aristic Director ofthe Des Moines Social Club, an innovative ars center
in the Western Gateway that deals with music as well as visual ars, theater, poetry, comedy and more. Oversees
all programing and space utilization. Extensive experience with large events that utilize a wide varety of ars,
such as the Subjective Circus and The Bash, Des Moines' hottest New Year's extravagana. Professional theater
director with experience in NY and Des Moines. Worked for Subjective Theatre Company of Des Moines and
Repertory Theatre of Iowa, directed at DMSC as well as at Terrace Hil.

Board 1: Des Moines Music Commission

Board 2: --- Select One ---

Board 3: --- Select One ---

Board 4: --- Select One ---

Board 5: --- Select One ---

Attributes

· Citizen of Des Moines
· Represents interest of Business, Non-Profit and Education community
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Comments: This is an exciting time in the ars community for Des Moines. With the continued support ofthe
cultural sector, Des Moines has the opportity to grow into a world-class city with diverse, locally-grown,
superior quality cultual offerings. I'm excited to be a par of accelerating this continued growt.

Email Address:mwmciverCfgmai1.com

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Offce
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